
Flag Salute

Presentation 

Mayor Comments Renee Jensen- Jan. 25th, Audit Exit, 2016 Accomplishments

Public Comment

Executive Session RCW- 42.30.140 (4)(a) Union Negotiations

Minutes Tab A Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Purchase Orders

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Staff Reports

Old Business

New Business Tan E Appointment of New Police Chief

Tab F City Engineer Contract

Tab G Greater Grays Harbor Inc. Contract

Tab H Definition add to Zoning Code

Tab I Purchase of used Police Vehicle

Tab J FOP 2017 Contract

Ordinances

Resolutions Tab K Light and Power Rate Increase

Tab L Resolution 223 update

Tab M Resolution honoring Chief George Crumb

Tab N
WSDOT reimbursement request authorized 

person

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

December 14th, 2016- 6:30 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, November 9, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmembers Orffer, Richey, Peterson, Blankenship, and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, Chief Blumer and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING At 6:32 pm the Public Hearing opened for the 2017 Final Budget. The Public Hearing closed 
at 6:32 pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Richey, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the minutes from the October 26, 2016 meetings. Motion Carried 5-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 41752 - 41809 including EFT's in the 
amount of $162,527.00.

Payroll checks approved were 41726 - 41895 including EFT's in the amount of $165,059.06.

Bank reconciliation for October 2016.

It was moved by Councilmember Richey, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller introduced Steve Blumer, the City's new interim Police Chief. Chief Blumer has 
an impressive background ranging from law enforcement to financial investing to hotel 
management. The Mayor encouraged everyone to say hello and welcome Chief Blumer to the 
community.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Attorney Sharon English attended in Dan Glenn's absence. She provided Mr. Glenn's report 
for the Council to review. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a report for the Council and is available if they have any questions.

3RD STREET IMPROVEMENTS 
CONTRACT TIME EXTENTION

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

authorize the requested time extension for Skillings Connolly. Motion Carried 5-0.

ORDINANCE 826 GRINDER 
PUMP ALLOWANCE

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt 

Ordinance 826, version C, an ordinance relating to public utilities, authorizing the use 

of certain methodologies under conditions, adding  a new section to Article IV, Chapter 

13.12.020, providing an effective date and for severability. Roll call taken in the 

affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 5-0.

RESOLUTION 691POLE 
ATTACHMENT RATES

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to adopt 

Resolution 691, a resolution relating to utilities, establishing a rate for allowed 

attachments to utility poles, providing for rate adjustment and transition and to make 

the correction in Section II, A. to read $15.93 a "Year", not a month. Resolution Adopted 

5-0.

ORDINANCE 827 ADOPTION OF 
THE 2017 BUDGET 

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

adopt Ordinance 827, an ordinance adopting a budget funding the operations of the 

City of McCleary for the calendar year 2017. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance 

Adopted 5-0.



PUBLIC COMMENT Mayor Schiller and the Council agreed to cancel the next meeting, scheduled for November 
23rd due to Thanksgiving. 

Mayor Schiller thanked Todd Baun and Wendy Collins for all their hard work on the budget. 
He also thanked the City Council for their hard work and dedication to getting a solid budget 
passed and for everyone's effort in attending the budget workshops and working together as a 
team. 

Councilmember Blankenship asked about what the zoning is at the Mark Reed Hospital site. 
Todd told him it was originally zoned R-1. He said the hospital was grandfathered in as 
commercial conditional use. They have four years to use it as a commercial site or it goes 
back to the original R-1 zoning. The City understands the facility is now being considered to 
be a residential treatment center that provides medical care. Joy Iverson clarified that  Summit 
Pacific Hospital, which owns the property, are landowners only. She said the State will be the 
operators and will rent the property from the hospital. The hospital is not involved in the project 
in any way.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Ator to adjourn 

the meeting at 6:55 pm. The Council canceled the meeting scheduled for November 23, 

2016, due to the Thanksgiving holiday. The next meeting will be Wednesday, December 

14th, 2016 at 6:30 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.











STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

Wildcat Lift Station 

 

Pease and Sons has completed the Wildcat Lift Station Upgrade.  The lift station has been 

placed on-line is working great at this time.   

 

 

Tab C 







Building and Planning Staff Report 

1 | P a g e  
 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Paul Morrison 

Date: December 1st, 2016 

Re: November, Building and Planning Department activities. 

 

New Permit Activities for November 2016 

1571 North 4th Street 

 

New SFR Total Fee $ 10,872.50 

11 McCleary Road New MFH  Total Fee $ 8,734.50 

 

422 South 2nd Street 

 

Enclose Carport Total Fee $ 182.50 

907 West Simpson Ave. 

 

Repairs & Maintenance Total Fee $ 182.50 

Wildcat Drive 

 

Lift Station  Total Fee $ 127.00 

 SFR Power Related  

 

 Total Fees $ 4,904.89 

Building Department Related 

Revenues 

Total fees charged for 

November 

$ 25,003.89 

Total fees collected for  

November 

$ 26,843.80 

 

 

Permit Activity Totals 

New Homes Permitted for 2016 

24 

All Permits Issued for 2016 

166 

Total Fees Charged for 2016 

  $ 248,786.55 

New Homes Permitted for 2015 

2 

All Permits Issued for 2015 

52 

Total Fees Charged for 2015 

$ 52,499.28 

New Homes Permitted for 2014 

3 

All Permits Issued for 2014 

89 

Total Fees Charged for 2014 

$ 59,695.93 

New Homes Permitted for 2013 

3 

All Permits Issued for 2013 

79 

Total Fees Charged for 2013 

$ 69,743.57 

New Homes Permitted for 2012 

6 

All Permits Issued for 2012 

97 

Total Fees Charged for 2012 

  $ 123,164.28 

New Homes Permitted for 2011 

1 

All Permits Issued for 2011 

37 

Total Fees Charged for 2011 

$ 24,803.65 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

2 | P a g e  
 

Nuisances for the Month of November (MMC 8.16 & 8.20)    
418 South 3rd Street 

 Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW 

514 South 3rd Street #B 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

127 East Hemlock 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

203 East Beck Street 

 Storing utility trailer on City ROW 

115 West Maple Street 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

111 East Mommsen Road 

 Storing boat on City ROW 

628 South 2nd Street 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on property 

123 East Hemlock  

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on City ROW 

209 East Hemlock 

 Storing unused, unlicensed vehicles on City ROW 

 

Abatements Issued for the Month of November (Correction Notice) 

503 South 3rd Street 

 Unsafe structure 

 

Notice of Infractions Issued for the Month of November 

330 South 2nd Street 

 Public Nuisance. 

 

Resolved Municipal Code Violations for the Month of November 

328 West Pine Street (Lemay’s) 

410 North Summit Road (Lemay’s) 

602 South 3rd Street (Storing boat on City ROW) 

203 East Beck Street (Storing utility trailer on City ROW) 

123 East Hemlock (Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW) 

209 East Hemlock (Unused, unlicensed vehicle on City ROW) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There are several properties that have contacted me and I am currently working with them to comply. 

There are several that have yet to contact me or comply.   











STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: December 9, 2016 

Re: Definition Addition to Zoning Code 

 

     

A request by Councilmember Blankenship has been received by staff.  This request is to 

modify the existing zoning ordinance, by adding add the definition of “Residential 

treatment facility” to the zoning ordinance and update the “Hospital” definition.  We 

have also included MMC Section 17.40.130, regarding amendments to the zoning 

ordinance for your reference.   

 

Language in MMC 17.40.130 directs the Planning Commission to set a public hearing 

and submit a written recommendation to the Council.  Ordinance 790, specifically 

Section I.F, states that “In the event that an application involves review and possible 

amendments to the comprehensive plan and the zoning code of the City, it shall be the 

responsibility of the planning commission or planning agency (Hearing Examiner), to 

whichever the matter has been referred by the Mayor and Council, to hold such public 

hearings as may be required and make recommendations to the Council…”.    

 

At this time, this topic is not for consideration, but for referral.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

As the planning commission is not active, and the Hearing Examiner is on call, it will 

likely be much more efficient to utilize the services of the Hearing Examiner.  

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider directing staff to coordinate with the Hearing Examiner to set the public 

hearing date for January 5th at 1:30 PM, facilitate the public hearing, and prepare a 

written recommendation to Council.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab H 



  STAFF REPORT 

17.40.130 Amendments. 
            A.        The city council may amend the text of the zoning ordinance, including 
the city of McCleary zoning map, whenever public necessity, convenience, or general 
welfare require such action and the proposed amendment is consistent with the city of 
McCleary comprehensive land use plan in accordance with RCW 35A.63.105. 
  
            B.        Amendments to the text of the zoning ordinance may be initiated by: 
  
            1.         One or more owners of property within the corporate boundaries of the 
city of McCleary; 
  
            2.         A motion of the city council requesting the planning commission to set the 
matter for hearing; or, 
  
            3.         A motion of the planning commission. 
  
            C.        At the first meeting at which action may be taken occurring after the 
receipt of the request for amendment by the office of the clerk-treasurer, the commission 
shall set a date for a public hearing on the request. The hearing shall be set to occur no 
sooner than twenty days following the date of that meeting: provided that if any 
applicable law, ordinance, rule, or regulation requires the utilization of different time 
parameters for the particular hearing, those parameters shall be utilized; provided still 
further that, the hearing date may continued from the date set if the commission 
determines that good cause supports such action. 
  
Upon completion of its hearing, the planning commission shall submit a written 
recommendation to the city council as to the matters heard by its at its public hearing by 
filing it with the clerk-treasurer. This recommendation shall be tendered to the city 
council within sixty days after the close of the record provided that if any applicable law, 
ordinance, rule, or regulation requires the utilization of different time parameters for the 
particular submission, those parameters shall be utilized; provided still further that, the 
timing for submission may occur outside the time frames set forth above or continued 
from the date otherwise required if the commission determines that good cause supports 
such action. 
  
Upon receipt of the commission's recommendation, the clerk-treasurer shall place the 
recommendation upon the agenda for the next regular meeting of the city council for 
commencement of consideration as set forth in subsection D of this section. 
  
            D.        Upon receipt of the commission's recommendation on the matter heard 
by the commission, the city council shall at the next regular meeting of the council either 
set a time and place of public hearing thereon and order public notice as herein 
provided, or, if determines that no additional public hearing is necessary, set the matter 
on for consideration at its next regular council session. It at the time set for consideration 
without public hearing, the majority of the council determines it appropriate to schedule a 
public hearing, such hearing may be scheduled and held as provided for herein. So long 
as the council determines it has adequate information from the applicant and/or planning 
commission to make a decision, the council shall take final action within sixty days after 
the later of (1) any public hearing held by it or (2) the date of the consideration without 
public hearing. The council may its issue decision by passing an amendatory ordinance, 
by declining to amend, or by referring the matter back to the planning commission for 
further consideration. To the extent required by law, the council shall issue written 



  STAFF REPORT 

findings of fact and conclusions of law in relation to the decision it makes. Written notice 
of the action take by the city council shall be transmitted by the clerk-treasurer to the 
planning commission and/or to the applicant, if the matter was initiated by the filing of an 
application: provided that, for purposes of an appeal, the date of issuance of the 
council's decision shall be determined as provided in RCW 36.70C.040(4), as now 
existing or hereafter amended or succeeded. 
  
            E.         The city council's decision shall be final unless an appeal is timely filed 
and perfected within ten days of the issuance of the notice of the decision provided for 
under subsection D or, if applicable, within the time period set forth under the provisions 
of RCW 36.70C, as now existing or hereafter amended or succeeded. 
(Ord. 709 § 1 (part), 2004) 

 






















